From: Notarangelo. Maria L.

To: Reference Desk
Subject: Library Highlights: New Databases and Film Streaming
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 12:53:22 PM

Hello SBCV Faculty and Staff,
Library Reference Services are open and online all summer for faculty, staff, and students!

Please join us for a Zoom session on Wednesday, July 22, at 9 am. We’'ll take a quick tour of
the library website and introduce you to our new databases and film-streaming service. (See
new databases below!)

We are available for research orientations for your classes and for one-on-one reference
appointments for students, Monday - Thursday, 9 am - 5 pm. Visit the SBVC
Library website for more information.

We hope to see you on Zoom!

Library Highlights: New Databases and Film Streaming
July 22, 2020, 9:00 am
https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/98348271299

Meeting ID: 983 4827 1299

New Databases

e Alexander Street Academic Video Online

e Communication & Mass Media Complete

e Computers & Applied Sciences Complete

e Historical Abstracts with Full Text

e Humanities International Complete

¢ International Bibliography of Theatre & Dance with Full Text
e Political Science Complete

e Education Research Complete

6 SBVC LIBRARY SERVICES: ONLINE AND ON CAMPUS

1. The Library on Campus: The circulation desk and the computer lab are open Tuesdays and
Wednesdays, 10 am - 7 pm, for currently enrolled students. Check the library home page for
updates.

e https://library.valleycollege.edu

e pick up or turn in Chromebooks

e pick up a reserve textbook or a book
e make copies
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e use a computer

2. The Library Online: Reference librarians are here to help students, faculty, and
staff, Monday - Thursday, 9 am - 5 pm, and by appointment.

e https://library.valleycollege.edu/

o refdesk@valleycollege.edu
e 909-384-8289

3. After-Hours Chat: Non-SBVC Librarians use our resources to help our community of
students whenever the library is closed.

e https://library.valleycollege.edu

4. Library Information Video: Embed this video into Canvas to provide information about
library services:

e https://library.valleycollege.edu/a_wonderland_of_resources.mp4

5. Orientations or Trainings: Arrange Zoom orientations or trainings for students, staff, or
faculty to learn about our resources. We'll work with faculty to tailor orientations to class
assignments.

e QOrientation information and request
form: https://library.valleycollege.edu/library_orientations.ph

e Refdesk@valleycollege.edu
e 909-384-8289

6. Electronic resources: Search our databases for videos, articles, newspapers, scholarly
journals, or ebooks. Contact us for help with our electronic resources.

o Refdesk@valleycollege.edu

e 909-384-8289

e Research tips: https://library.valleycollege.edu/start_research.php
e Databases: https://library.valleycollege.edu/databases.php

Maria Notarangelo | Faculty Librarian
San Bernardino Valley College

mnotarangelo@valleycollege.edu

www.valleycollege.edu
Office: (909) 384-8576
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701 S. Mount Vernon Avenue, San Bernardino, CA 92410

San Bernardino Valley College maintains a culture of continuous improvement and a commitment to provide high-
quality education, innovative instruction, and services to a diverse community of learners. Its mission is to prepare
students for transfer to four-year universities, to enter the workforce by earning applied degrees and certificates,
to foster economic growth and global competitiveness through workforce development, and to improve the quality
of life in the Inland Empire and beyond.
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